UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20858

APR 7 1979

Mr. William Wilcox, Administrator

Federal Disaster Assistance Administration

Department of Housing and Urban Development

451 7th Street, S.W. * B
Washington DC 20410 . .4

Dear Mr. Wilcox:

This is to confirm the discussicns regarding a request for data pertinent
to the Three Mile Island (TMI) incident.

1. A joint analysis is being conducted by elements of this organization,
EPA and HEW to establish man-rem -xposure for the current situation
and for future use.

i~

Data needed to accomplish this study is not presently available
through this organization. We request your assistance in obtaininj
needed data, as quickly as possibie, without interfering in your
manpover requirements necessary to respond to the current situation.

3. The following is specific data required.
a. Estimated number of peopic within a 10 mile radius of the iMI
Plant each day (taking into consideration the number of personnel
that depart and/or return on a daily basis). For your information,

enclosed is a graphical distribution of the population within
fiva miles of the site.

b. Data should be by day, beginning with the initial incident
data and continuing through closing of the incident period.

c. Due to the many factors invclved, precise measure is not
necessary, and accuracy to a factor of 2 is considered adequate.

4. Contact for this request should be Bernard Weiss, 492-8111.

we appreciﬁte the cooperation and courtesies you and your staff have
shown during this situation.

Sincerely,

o s

_C="Tee Gossick, Director ‘
O0ffice cf the Executive Director
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MEMORANDUM T0: William Wilcox o
Administrator, °DAA
FROM: Lee Gossick, EDO
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR DATA PERTENENT T0 TMI INCIDEN)

o
.

A joint study is being conducted by elements of this organization,
EPA and HEW to establish man-rem exposure for the current situation

and for future use.

2. Data needed to accomplish this study is not presently available
through this organization. We request your assistance in obtaining
needed data as quickly as possible without interfering in your
man-power requirements necessary !n responding to the—ifiWeds».e

emergeney-of- the current situation.

3. The following is specific data required:
a. Estimated number of peopls within a 5 mile radius of the TMI
Plant each day (taking into consideration the number of personnel

that depart znd/or return on a daily basis).

b. Data should be by day, beginning with the initial incident

data and continuing through closing of the incident period.
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¢. Due to the many factors involved, precise measure is not

necessary, and accuracy to a factor of 2 is considered adequate.

This confirms telephone request made through the FDSA Tiaison

representation with this organization April 2, 1979.

Contact for this should be Barnard Weiss, 452-0111.

Lee Gossick, EDO
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